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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS., NEW MEXICO

June 6, 1957

Sun 041 Co.
Box 2880
Dallas, Tex.

Attn: Mr, G. B. Bennett, Natural Gas Dept.
Mr. F. R. Nicholson, Crude Oil Dept.

Gentlemen:

We are returning Forms C~110 which were filed for your H.
S. Recoxrd No. 5 in Unit B of Section 22, T-22.5, R-36~E for
clarification. On the form filed by the Natural Cas Department
the transporter of gas is shown as United Carbon Co., and on
the form filed by the Crude Oil Department as El Paso Natural
Gas Co.

It will be necessary for you to submit Form C-104, Request
for Allowable, for this well before Form C~110 can be approved.

Yours very truly,

0il Conservation Commission

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

encl.
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